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From: Ethics COE
Sent: Wednesday, December20, 2006 3:07 PM
To: Hernandez Jr., Jose L. DP&Z
Subject: RE: Question need correct information

Mr. Hernandez,

You would be in violation of the county’s Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance if you appear in front of a
County board representing third parties. As a County employee, you are barred from appearing before all County boards
or committees in furtherance of your outside employment.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
305 350-0613

From: Hernandez Jr., Jose L. DP&Z
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 9:54 AM
To: Ethics COE
Subject: Question need correct information

To Whom It May Concern:

I am currently working for the Zoning Hearings Section with the Department of Planning & Zoning as a Zoning Hearings
Specialist. I will start working for the Parks & Recreational Department on January 2,2007 my new job title will be
Construction & Renovation Supervisor 1. My question is can I be a zoning consultant on the side representing the
applicant at the Zoning Hearings. These meetings are held once a month at night not during the hours that I will be
working for the Parks & Recreational Dept. Please respond in a timely manner.

Thank you,

Jose L. Hernandez, Jr., Zoning Hearings Speciaiist
Miami Dade County
Department of Planning & Zoning
111 N.W. 1st Street, 11th Floor
Phone 305 375-2640 Fax 305 372-6096
hernjosmiamidade.gov
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